Forest Service Road Closure Summary

IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT YOU ATTEND THE MEETING ON FRIDAY APRIL, 17, 4PM (NEW DATE AND TIME!) WITH CONGRESSMAN LAMBORN. THERE ARE TWO REASONS FOR THIS:

1. IF YOU BELIEVE THAT THE FOREST SERVICE MUST ADHERE TO THE LAW  

2. IF YOU WANT TO SEE WHETHER THE CURRENT CONGRESSMAN DESERVES TO BE REELECTED COME ELECTION DAY OR IF HE SHOULD BE RETIRED

This summary concerns three illegal road closures undertaken by the Forest Service (FS); Forest Service Road (FSR) 300 (Rampart Range Road), FSR322A, and FSR371. Details such as letters to Congressman Lamborn, FS responses, and pictures can be accessed from the following link:

http://www.bodyintellect.com/forest_service
Please note that the Congressman’s help was enlisted only after the FS proved to be incapable of correcting their mistakes. The meeting on April 13 has been arranged because the Congressman has not been able to bring about positive change and we want to give him one last chance to comprehend how important this issue is and act accordingly. 

FSR371 

The circumstances about this road have first been brought to Congressman Lamborn’s attention in 2007. This road is in beautiful Emerald Valley and you can access it via Old Stage Rd, about half a mile past the entrance to the Broadmoor Stables. It was illegally closed in late 2005. The closure was illegal because it did not follow the processes outlined by the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). Among other things, NEPA requires a public commenting period, a process the local district of the FS has circumvented on several occasions. One of their reasons for closing this road is that the water pipeline that parallels the road in several locations was vandalized and that the permit holder to this area, the Colorado Springs Utilities (CSU), should be allowed to protect their investment. However, paragraph F of the permit clearly outlines that CSU may not keep the public off this road. Therefore, if the FS wants to close this road, it must do so following the NEPA process. Another reason the FS lists for closing this road is the protection of what they claim to be a sensitive species of orchid, the Yellow Ladyslipper (the Department of Agriculture does not list this plant as being sensitive). The FS claims that the plant has been destroyed on this road. However, a study commissioned by the FS and conducted by Colorado College shows that the orchid actually increased in numbers prior to the closure of the road. Regardless of the validity and reliability of the claim, if this plant constitutes a reason for closure, that automatically triggers NEPA. Please refer to 36 CFR 220.6.b.i.

Violations include, and are not limited to: 36 CFR 220.4, 220.6.b.i.; 40 CFR 1501.7, 1507.3.e., 1508.4,1508.13; FSH 1909.15 Chapters 31, 32, 40.

FSR300

This road, also known as Rampart Range Road, stretches from the Garden of the Gods in Colorado Springs to nearly Denver. It is seasonally closed by the FS. A request for documentation about this closure via the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) revealed that this road was also closed illegally, primarily by not following the legal requirements for public comment. Based on this long list of violations, the FS was asked on July 17, 2007 to rescind the road closure. This request was wholly ignored with no subsequent communication regarding this on their part.

Violations include, and are not limited to: 36 CFR 215.2, 215.5.b.ii, b.iii, b.iv, b.v, b.vi, b.viii, b.ix, b.x, 215.6.a., 261.50.c., 40 CFR 1503, 1506.10

FSR322A

This road constitutes about 1.5 miles of road connecting Mt. Herman Rd to other FSRs. It drops down into a small and beautiful valley with a creek and breath-taking rock formations, aspen groves, pine trees, etc. A FOIA submitted on 12/8/08 requested a review of all documentation regarding this closure. The response submitted by the FS on 12/17/08 states that, “no such records exist.” Yet the District Ranger claims that this road was closed due to public safety concerns (a portion of the road is marginally washed out, but in the absence of a definition of what constitutes a concern to public safety, that explanation in and of itself is highly insufficient) and resource damage. Regardless of the rationale for closure, or the validity thereof (the washed out section would provide but a moderate challenge to a 4-wheel drive vehicle), documentation is required to do so, such as, at minimum, what the law refers to as a Decision Document, but “no records exist.” In addition, this closure requires NEPA.   

Violations include, and are not limited to: 36 CFR 215.2, 215.5.b.ii, b.iii, b.iv, b.v, b.vi, b.viii, b.ix, b.x, 2, 215.6.a., 261.50.c., 40 CFR 1501.7; 1508.4, 1508.13; FSH 1909.15 Chapters 31, 32, 33.3, 40. 

In these three instances, federal law has been violated, mainly by withholding the public comment period from the citizens. It is our belief that the public should take strong action to reverse these orders. It is the opinion of many in this community that the public should not have to sue a federal agency to compel it to adhere to the laws passed by Congress. Indeed, this is the sort of challenge that the Congressional District’s Congressman, Doug Lamborn, should step up to. After all, in our mind, that is one of the functions he was elected to observe – represent the people when a federal agency has gone awry. 

To date, as it pertains to FSR371, the Congressman’s efforts have been weak and he has not been able to bring any sort of resolution to this matter. He has written a few letters and requested a hearing before the Committee on Natural Resources. Nothing became of any of these efforts. 

Hence why the meeting with the Congressman on April 13, 2009, 1271 Kelly Johnson Blvd. Suite 110, in Colorado Springs was set. Initially, he was not willing to meet with more than just one of his constituents, but subsequently changed his mind, though he still will not allow the press to be present. 

It is critical that you attend this meeting, it is only about 30 minutes out of your day, but would go a very long way in showing that this is a serious issue that we, the people, cannot tolerate. In addition, this meeting and his subsequent actions will provide you with critical data necessary to make an informed decision during the next election cycle.

